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DATE: August 22, 1997 
TO: Divbioa or l.e&al Services (K.Pena) 

FROM: Walter D'Jhaelcer, Director, Divilloo or Communication~ ~ 
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nl£ COPY 

RE: Dockd No. 99Vf42·,: Request for mme cban&c on l.nterucll.lnge 
Tclccommunic:ations Ccnif'ICIIC No. 2684 from NATit)NAL TELEPHONE 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC . to NATIONAL TELEPHONE &. 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (1100.5) bas ~ted 
a mme cbanae on irJ CatifiCIIC No. 2.684 from NATIONAL TELEPHONE 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.toNATIONAL TELEPHONE &COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Si.nu !he cban&c docs DOt involve a chan&c of cooaol or uansfcr or assets, it is my 
recommendation that lhc mme c:hange be ackoowled&ed and that lhc ccrtiJlcatc be reissued. 

M rrquired in Chapter 2.07. Section C. 3 of lhc Admi.ni.stralive Procedures. this 
is to inform you that I concur wilh lhc mme chanae on Cenific:atc or Public Convenleocc 
and Necessity No. l684 from NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. to 
NATIONAL TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Records and R.eportina 
ACK _ __...I. Williams 
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